
From:
To:
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0530/NM Meadowcroft, Raw
Date: 28 July 2021 16:10:59

Hi Jill,

 Yes the rooflights can be opaque if required.

Thanks

Simon

On Wed, 28 Jul 2021 at 16:09, simon cornell wrote:
Good Afternoon Jill,

Please find attached a copy of the revised first floor plan indicating the rooflights.

If you require anything further please don't hesitate to give me a call.

Thanks

Simon

On Tue, 27 Jul 2021 at 13:06, Jill Bastow  wrote:

Dear Simon

 

With reference to the above application for a non-material amendment, I note
we only have amended elevation drawings. Can you send me the latest
amended floor plans too please that show the position of the rooflight and the
canopy porch. I assume from previous discussions with David that the
additional rooflight is to the en-suite bathroom; if so could this be obscure
glazed please to avoid any potential overlooking of the neighbouring property?

 

Many thanks,

Jill Bastow
Senior Planning Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority
Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley

YO62 5BP
Tel:      

            01439 772700 (switchboard)



www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

Please note my working hours are Tuesday, Thursday & Friday 9.15am – 2.15pm, Wednesday
9am - 5pm

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete
the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
http://www.mimecast.com/
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